



Boys Soccer Booster Club April 3, 2017 Agenda



1. Call to Order -7:01
2. Approval of the Minutes - Mike J Seconded Mark R
3. Treasurer's Report - balance \$3556.38 \$1854.35 Gardner's Bill: \$1205.33
\$4205.40
4. Co-Chairs' Report
5. Secretary's Report
6. Old Business
 - a. Off-Season Fundraiser \$12.56 profit. Rest goes to players for camp
 - b. New Volunteers Needed for 2017 Season
 - i. Concession Stand logistics (set-up/tear down) **Someone to open.**
Someone to close
 - ii. Communication -Charlene
 - iii. Fundraising **No overall** - Lottery Ticket - October - get request into school. - Kurt
 - iv. Clothing Orders - Christa and Dreama will co-chair- we will send an email to them.
 - v. Program - Mindy All seniors free - paid get extra
 - vi. Pre-Season Camp- Scott
 - vii. Other?
 - c. Jr. High Tournament
 - d. Mountain League Championship Medals
7. New Business
 - a. 2017-18 Clothing Orders - Mike gave update from PAMP. More expensive than Collegiate Pride. We will wait to hear from CP for this year price and decide at May meeting.
 - i. Two other volunteers
 - b. Jr High team - get interest before school is out work with scott

8. Coach's Report(s)- Jr. High Position is posted on website. Scott says knows two people who are going to apply. Scott has form for Jr. high tournament
9. Comments or Suggestions for the Good of the Order
 - a. Port-a-potty for camp? -CoachB
 - b. Nothing budget-wise
10. Adjournment Mark R motion to adjourn